
DIXPIXIMOCRXXXXXIMEMOM 
MONOUNXIMPUX R.7, Frederick, Md. 21701 
473-8186 

October 11, 1967 

Or. Robert W. Dahmer 
Archivist of the United States 
National Archives and Records Service 
Washington, D. C. 20408 

Your Reference: 
Dear Dr. Dahmer: 

In his letter of October 9, Ac thing Archivist Walter Robertson told ime,. *The following documents have been received* from the Secret Service: "(1)  'the - originals of the papersrelating 	the autopsy of ?resident Ionmody that comprise Commisision itch/bit 397 and (2) one of the eight original copies of the typed autopsy report (Commission Exhibit 3137).* 
I now have copies of these two additions. in neither ease do they match these descriptions. 
Exhibit 397 must include the handwritten autopsy notes, some of which were made during the examination, and it does not. 
The typed autopsy 2141°4 should include a copy of the authorise. titan for it, and it doei not. It also appears to be a copy of a Xeroxed copy that I have rather than a XErroxed copy of an original. 
Unless there was an error in copying those files, the arobliti is still incomplete and evidence bas been physically /*moved from 
official Exhibits, apparently during the Commaissionts possession of its own tile*. 
On the other hand, it you have found the missing items, I would like copies at your earliest convenience. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 


